
From: Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>
Sent: 7/27/2021 10:28:29 AM
To: Sandi Branham
Cc: LAD;Kristi Hale
Subject: Re: OIC food truck event
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Greg Goetz plans to be there for us.
Thanks for asking.
Kyle

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 27, 2021, at 10:12 AM, Sandi Branham <branham.sandi@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann, 

Unfortunately, neither of us will be able to attend tomorrow.  If you could let me know the final decision
and I will get you set up.  

Thanks for all you do Leigh Ann,

Sandi Branham
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent
Oakwood City Schools
(937) 297-5332
www.oakwoodschools.org

“Do things for people not because of who they are or what they do in return, but because of who you are."
Harold S. Kushner

On Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 10:06 AM LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:
Will you or Kyle  be at the meeting tomorrow? 
We are leaning towards Sun Aug 29 (afternoon). 

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light, 
if only we’re brave enough to see it.
If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman

On Jul 27, 2021, at 10:01 AM, Sandi Branham <branham.sandi@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:

Hi Leigh Ann,

Ok, let me know so we can double-check availability.  We are starting to get requests for
facility and I want to be sure you all have what you need for this event. 

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

On Wed, Jul 21, 2021 at 4:20 PM LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:
I think so but need to run by the oic board.

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light, 
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if only we’re brave enough to see it.
If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman

On Jul 21, 2021, at 3:03 PM, Sandi Branham <branham.sandi@oakwoodschools.org> wrote:

Hi Leigh Ann,

Are you still thinking of Sunday, August 29, 3 - 7 p.m. for the event? 

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

On Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 1:39 PM LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:
Kristi, Norb, and Kyle,

On Friday, Sam and I had a wonderful meeting with Tae Winston who organizes food truck
events around Dayton. She is eager to help us and will waive her fee to help us. She is
an exceptionally kind and generous person to say the least!  I am so grateful to have
her on board—I am not an experienced food event organizer. 

After review of three proposed sites in Oakwood, Tae believes that Lane Stadium will be
best location. Sam, Tae, and I are meeting at Lane on Wednesday July 22 at 4:30 pm to
look at the parking area and get an idea for placement of trucks and needs for the
event. Would you all be available to meet with us then? 

Also I have talked with Kyle and Sandi, and Kyle requests that we schedule when there
aren’t games or practices. I talked with Greg Goetz today (Laura Connor is on vacation
until next week), and Sundays appear to be the best option. Perhaps a 3-7pm event would
work on the last Sunday in August? 

Greg can’t join us on Wednesday but he shared his ideas and concerns re our use of Lane
that I will bring to our meeting. 

If you think anyone else should be included in this initial meeting, please let me
know. 

My best,
Leigh Ann 

Leigh Ann Fulford

There is always light, 
if only we’re brave enough to see it.
If only we’re brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman
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